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Catherine Chong_(.LKK Auto)

From: Daphne Tay <Daphne_Tay@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June, 2019 4:33 PM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; Jenny Yong

Subject: FW: SIB-0024932, SAFRA (P/N B 27073522 PLY) - Roller shutter damaged TP vehicle
(SLQ1224H), DOA 21/06/2019

Attachments: 70786.jpg; SLQ 1224H Quotation.pdf

Dear Summer,
Please arrange to inspect third party’s car on a Without Prejudice basis.
We forward our broker’s brief information of the accident and the attachments for your attention.

Our insured’s Public Liability policy is subject to $51500.00 excess for each and every claim for third party property
damage.

Please let us know if you need any other information/document.
Meanwhile, we shall wait for your inspection report.

Thank you.

Daphne Tay
Senior Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1312 | F: +65 6643 1349 | daphne_tay®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ©

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Serena Loh [mailto:SLoh@seabancgroup.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June, 2019 3:33 PM

To: Daphne Tay <Daphne Tay@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: SIB Claims <SIBClaims@seabancgroup.com>; Jenny Yong <jenny _yong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: SIB-0024932, SAFRA (P/N B 27073522 PLY) - Roller shutter damaged TP vehicle (SLQ1224H), DOA
21/06/2019

[ EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Daphne,
Please assist on this new claims notification.

Thanks & best regards,
Serena Loh



From: Serena Loh

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 3:30 p.m.

To: 'Jenny Yong'

Cc: SIB Claims

Subject: SIB-0024932, SAFRA (P/N B 27073522 PLY) - Roller shutter damaged TP vehicle (SLQ1224H), DOA
21/06/2019

Dear Jenny,

We refer to the email below and the attached. Please be notified of the incident and quotation the TP has sent to the
insured to claim.

Please provide us a link to upload the CCTV footage.
FYI, we are pending the completion of the claim form.

Thanks & best regards,
Serena Loh

DID 1 +65 6347 0164
Fax 1 +65 6844 8033

www.seabanc.biz

SEABANC

Seabanc Insurance Brokers Pte Ltd
60 Kaki Bukit Place

#10-01/02 Eunos Techpark
Singapore 415979

This email message, including any attachments thereto, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure, or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient(s), please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message from your
computer system.

The Company and its affiliates assume no responsibility for (i) unauthorised access and/or alteration to this communication; (ii)
any consequences based on or arising from your use of information that may have been illegally accessed or altered; (iii) any
loss or damage resulting from the use of emails. The Company reserves the right to monitor all email communications.

From: Ng Angie [mailto:nangie@safra.sq]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 11:26 a.m.

To: Khoo Ching Hiang; SIB Claims

Cc: Ng Eileen

Subject: SIB-0024932, SAFRA - Roller shutter damaged SLQ1224H vehicle, DOA 21/06/2019

Hi Ching Hiang,
Please submit the liability claim form to Seabanc as attached above.

Regards
Angie

From: Khoo Ching Hiang
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 5:57 PM



To: Ng Angie <nangie @safra.sg>
Subject: Claim for Car Repair Damage

Dear Angie,
We would like to check with you how do we claim for a car repair damage.

Last friday during our SCDF inspection, the roller shuttle had hit one of the member’s car and the member don't wish
to claim his insurance.

The antenna drop out with some scratches to the car.
Please find attached the photo of the car, video of the accident and the quotation for the repair.

Please advise how do we go about this and what other information the insurance requires.

Thank You
Best Regards

Khoo Ching Hiang
Senior Administration Executive
SAFRA Punggol

SAFRA

BUILOG BOMLP - CRLATING MEMOSILS

9 Sentul Crescent | Singapore 828654
& (65) 6585 8751 | = (65) 6585 8768

® www.safra.sq | K3 www facebook.com/SAFRAS
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Disclaimer: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged or
otherwise protected from disclosure. Unauthorized use, review, distribution and copying of this email and
any attachments herein are prohibited. If this email has been transmitted in error please delete it
immediately and notify the sender. Thank you "We Bring NSmen Closer Together" Please visit our website

at http://www.safra.sg
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mall (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any

ther than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended

ecipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and da not copy, distribute or disclose its contents



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

— #
From: Jenny Yong <jenny_yong@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2019 5:13 PM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Ce: SUR
Subject: RE: SIB-0024932, SAFRA (P/N B 27073522 PLY) - Roller shutter damaged TP vehicle

(SLQ1224H), DOA 21/06/2019 - MSIG : 597861PLY

Hi Shiau Chan,

We have received third party’s tax invoice.
Please let us have your full report urgently.
Regards

Jenny Yong
Senior Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 65942457 | F: +65 66431349 | jenny_yong@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © @ o

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Daphne Tay

Sent: Thursday, 11 July, 2019 10:11 AM

To: Jenny Yong <jenny_yong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: siewsc@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: SIB-0024932, SAFRA (P/N B 27073522 PLY) - Roller shutter damaged TP vehicle (SLQ1224H), DOA
21/06/2019

Hi Jenny,
FYA. Thanks.
Daphne Tay

Senior Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1312 | F: +65 6643 1349 | daphne tay@sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F; +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ o

1



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

— — —
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 5:38 PM
To: daphne_tay@sg.msig-asia.com
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: SIB-0024932, SAFRA (P/N B 27073522 PLY) - Roller shutter damaged TP vehicle
(SLQ1224H), DOA 21/06/2019
Attachments: CSMSG19011483Gqd3.pdf
Dear Daphne,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLQ 1224H.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Daphne Tay [mailto:Daphne Tay@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 4:33 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc: assignments@|kkauto.com; Jenny Yong <jenny yong@sg.msig-asia.com>

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

Our insured’s Public Liability policy is subject to $$1500.00 excess for each and every claim for third party property
damage.

Please let us know if you need any other information/document.
Meanwhile, we shall wait for your inspection report.

Thank you.

Daphne Tay
Senior Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1312 | F: +65 6643 1349 | daphne_tay@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © @ o

AMember of JUAYAAMY INSURANCE GROUP
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51 UBL AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Policy No.: B27073522PLY Date: 08" July 2019

Our Ref: CS/MSG19011483/Gqd3

The Motor Claims Department
MSIG Insurance

Attn: Daphne Tay

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__ SLO 1224H .

We thank you for the instruction on _26/06/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 05/07/2019 at the premises of M/s APPLE HEV and have the following

to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S$ 2.380.00

Revised Estimate Amount : S$ 1.560.00

“Check” Items Amount :S$ -

Market Value :S§ -

LTA Reimbursement Value : S% -

Nett Value : S§ -

Description of Damage: —

The vehicle sustained damages at the o —— \

rooftop. 1 front
offside

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.
We have not authorized repair.

Yours faithfully

Guo Qiang
Automotive Assessor
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PLICATE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

MVAZ19081288 / VAC - Sin Ming
ENTR' JATE & TIME: 22/06/2019 12:29
SUBMITTED BY: James Ng Wing Kin

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies Is not an admission of policy llability on the part of the Insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Associalion of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon applicalion by Interested parties
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesald

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

22/086/2019 12:29
21/06/2019 16:00
SAFRA PUNGGOL
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLQ1224H

NG MIANG KIANG
$16859228B
NGMK1965@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96645937
OFFICE-96645937

TOYOTA
CHR

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

A28980605QMY

NG MIANG KIANG
S$1685922B

07/06/1965

INDOOR

16/12/1991

27 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96645937

OFFICE-96645937
NGMK1965@GMAIL.COM
Page 1 of 10



Address. BLK 290 BISHAN STREET 24 #08-33

~Posicode 570290
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT BY FALLEN TREE / OTHER OBJECTS
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 1
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? NO

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: : RICKY (COLLEAGUE) 98200435
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER STATEMENT (ATTENDED BY: JAMES NG)
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Page 2 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

) SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the clzims process.

2
4

This Form must be completed by the Policvholder and/ar the Authorised Driver.
Informatien provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar withholding of material
facts may zllow insurance companles to repudiate poli A

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

. Al Ise repo) mayb rred to the Police for in on.

- The report will be farwarded by the Insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Assaciztion of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this repart will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

. By the lodgmant of this report to the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of

the report being made available aforasaid.

- Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(8) My insurer, my workshop and the Ganeral Insurance Assaciation of Singapore ("GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Infarmation™) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to ail insurer(s] who have insured vehicle(s] involved In this accident (all insurar(s) who have Insured
vehicle(s) involved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(I} processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

{if) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iif) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invaices, reports or natices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certzin personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the

external cover of envalopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in sdministering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my cleims.(collectively the
"Purposes”) .

(o) all insurer(s} who have insured vehicle{s) invelved in this accident and the [nsurers' lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disciose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers andfor GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may,be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes.

(d} my Personzl Information will 2lso be collected 2nd used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and mansgement in present and all future claims.

(2) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(1} to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(1) for complying with requiremeants under any regulations, laws or court orders,

u%{ aeh

ider's Signature

Driver's Signature feparting Centre

Date &|Time: {if driver is not the policyholder) :;ﬁﬁuJNlNG KlN JAMES

Date & Time: !
admin.vac@vicom.com.sg

Page 3 of 10
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

BateEned] CatpAtk snRPau(E Bron- Fite Deol. Cpwe

bewn  SHile My cal Dewve .

Cont MMZM&FQMM&Q pex(Er -

DECLARATION :
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

Ui

-

22/[s6((3

Date & Time:

older's Signature | T Driver's Signature

(if driver is not the palicyholder}
Date & Time:

Reporting Centre Parsonnel’s Signature

\WhGAWVING KIN JAMES
admin.vac@vicom.com.sg

Page 4 of 10



Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

MSIG

MSIG Insurarze (Singapore) Pte, Lid.

4 Shenton Way, # 21-01, 5GX Centre 2, Singapore 068807

Tel +65 6827 7888, Fax +65 5827 7800

Co. Reg. No. 200412212G  GST Reg. No. 20-0412212G »
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Certificate of Insurance

* ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1987 (MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1859 (FEDERATION OF MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS ﬁEEI(?%théﬁGSﬁpggE})AGT {CAP. 188 OF THE REVISED EDITION)
THE MOTOR VEH[CLES‘ THIRD-PARTY RISK AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1898 EDITION (REPUBLIC OF SINGAP
OR ANY AMENDMENT, ACT OR ACTS PASSED IN SUBSTITUTION THéEEOF. i

Form M.X.1 MOTOR MAX PLUS
Individual Ownership Comprehensive

Certificate No. A 28580605 QMY
Excess : SGD500

Windscreen Excess : SGD100
1. Index Mark and Registration Number of Vehicle
SLQ1224H

2. Name of Policyholder
Ng Miang Kiang

3. Effective Date of the Commencement of Insurance for the purposes of the Act
28/06/2019

4. Date of Expiry of Insurance
27/06/2020

5. Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive®

Ng Miang Kiang

Chia Xwee Choo

M'{ other person provided he is driving on the Policyholder's order or with the
Policyholder's permission.

* Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the i or other laws or laws or regulations to drive
the Motor Vehicle or has been so Itted and is not disqualified by o of a Court of Law or by reason of any
enactment or regulation In that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle.

6. Limitations as to use*

Use only for social domestic and pleasure purposes and for the
Policyhclder's business.

The Policy does not cover use for hire or reward racing pace-making
reliability trial speed-testing the carriage of goods other than
samples in connection with any trade or business or use for any
purpose in connection with the Motor Trade.

* Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter
189) and Section 85 of the Road Transport Act, 1887 (Malaysia), are not to be included under these headings.

PLEASE NOTE ALL CLAIMS RELATED REPAIR CAN BE CARRIED OUT AT ANY WORKSHOF OF
YOUR CHOICE OR AT ANY MSIG AUTHORISED WORKSHOP LISTED IN THE ATTACHED.

This Certificate is not transferable to a new r of the vehicle. If for any reason the Pollcy is terminated mm its currency, the
Certificate must be returmed to the Insurer in 7 days of the termination or if the Cerlificate has been or destroyed, a
Sta Declaration to that effect must be made. Failure to comply with this obligation is an offence under the Motor Vehicles
(Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap. 188).

I/WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Motor Vehicles
(Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Part |V of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia) or any Amendment, Act

or Acts passed in substitution theréof.

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
Approved Insurers

for Chief Executive Officer

JTS5K201806230926
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- APPLE HEV INTERNATIONAL PTE LTD

Hybrid & Electric Vehicle Service Center

600 Sin Ming Ave, Level 3, CityCab Building, SG 575733

Tel No. :
E-Mail : servicing@hevshop.com

63529268 Fax No. : 63529508

Website : http://applenhevinternational.com

Co. / GST Reg. No. : 201718701K

NG MIANG KIANG
290 Bishan Street 24
#08-33 Singapore 570290

Quotation :

Date Printed :
Vehicle Num. :
Make/Model :

» !
WOO000015
28/06/2019
SLQ1224H
C-HR Hybrid 1.8 G Auto 5DR

Mileage(Km) : 26647
Contact: 9664 5937 P.O/R.O NoO. :
Ref./Remark :
S/N  Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount SS
¢
-7

1. 1 Antenna Assembly oM 280.00 280.00 (S )

1 Spray Painting 1,250.00 1,250.00 8 *e»

1 Panel Beating / Body Work 450.00 450.00

Area affected (Roof, spoiller, LH & RH pillar)
1 To remove and refix parts to facilitate the roof work 400.00 400.00 { ga .
1 Replacement of antenna assembly

6/7<;

Acknowledged by Repaire!
Signature:
Dt

hence nolify
the Repairer of the following:
 To resurvey beiom after spray
oT:)fiu lay damaged pari(s) GUnng resurvey
Yoz Af 3 se{ 10 C confirmation
Third : With: Jt Prejudice” basis
. . dfication:s) is aflow. 3 "
> \ary 11 1 be rveyed an
& sl |r;;:’l 0T 3 from Ir surance -':-ampany &/M c,

s

1560

ot A\

%M };«J.,,.{ FM?} ;
Bipmy — 82886282

Cyo Qi B HIC ot

0§/7//? :

Parts Total SS : 280.00

Customer’s Signature/Co. Stamp

Labour Total SS : 2,100.00

Total S : 2,380.00

GST@ 7% SS : 166.60
Amount Due SS : 2,546.60
Terms : Cash

e

P«PPLE.&}-{EV INTERNATIONAL PTE LTD
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

16 RAFFLES QUAY

Ref : CS/MSG19011483/Ggd3e2

Date: 16-08-2019

#24-01 HONG LEONG BLDG SINGAPORE 048581

NI

Code: MSG
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected SLQ 1224H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 597861PLY Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  DAPHNE TAY Assign Date 26/06/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA C-HR c.c 1797
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. ZYX102024381 Colour WHITE
Odometer 27206 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/50 R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[225/50 R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE ROOFTOP PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/06/2018 ]Inspectlon Date 05/07/2019
Survey held at APPLE HEV-600 SIN MING AVE, LEVEL 3
Repairer -
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLQ 1224H

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 1

Description of P Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Sy pHiofief Parts n Workshop ($) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|ANTENNA ASSEMBLY (SN) DAMAGED 280.00 280.00
280.00 280.00
LABOUR
SPRAY PAINTING. 1,250.00 800.00
PANEL BEATING / BODY WORK 450.00 300.00
AREA AFFECTED (ROOF, SPOILER, LH & RH PILLAR)
TO REMOVE AND REFIX PARTS TO FACILITATE THE 400.00 180.00
ROOF WORK.
REPLACEMENT OF ANTENNA ASSEMBLY. (NPA) - -
2,100.00 1,280.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,380.00 1,560.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 1,560.00

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)

Report Ref No. CS/MSG19011483/Gqd3e2

XING GUO QIANG

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE , AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benafit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




